

各國酒類主管機關

Foreign agencies and institutes

國家 Country	組織 Organization	網站 Website
美國 U.S.A.	財政部酒菸稅務暨貿易局：負責酒之稅務及貿易事務，如核發酒品產製、進口及批發執照等 Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) U.S. Department of the Treasury: Responsible for the tax and trade of alcohols, such as the issuance of licenses of production, importation and wholesale.	http://www.ttb.gov
	司法部酒菸武器暨爆裂物管理局：負責查緝走私菸酒 Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives(ATF): Responsible for the seizure of illegal tobacco and alcohols.	https://www.atf.gov/
	美國食品與藥品管理局 U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)	http://www.fda.gov
	美國聯邦法規 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)	https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/ECFR
加拿大 Canada	食品檢驗署 Canadian Food Inspection Agency	http://www.inspection.gc.ca
歐盟 European Union	歐盟執行委員會 European Commission	http://ec.europa.eu/food/index_en.htm
日本 JAPAN	財務省國稅廳 National Tax Agency	http://www.nta.go.jp
	厚生勞動省 Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare	https://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/
	農林水產省 Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (MAFF)	http://www.maff.go.jp/e/index.html
國際食品法典委員會 CAC	國際食品法典委員會 Codex Alimentarius Commission	http://www.fao.org/fao-who-codexalimentarius/en/
紐澳 Australia and New	澳紐食品法管理局 Food Standards Australia New Zealand (FSANZ)	http://www.foodstandards.gov.au

Zealand	Department of Health and Ageing AGDHA 澳洲衛生部	https://www.health.gov.au/
	澳洲葡萄與葡萄酒管理局 Australian grape and wine authority	https://www.wineaustralia.com/
	紐西蘭食品安全局 New Zealand Food Safety Authority (NZFSA)	https://www.mpi.govt.nz/haumaruka-i-aotearoa-nz-food-safety/
比利時 Belgium	比利時經濟部 business.belgium.be	https://business.belgium.be/en
德國 Germany	德國聯邦食品及農業部 Bundesministerium Für Ernährung Und Landwirtschaft	http://www.bmel.de/DE/Startseite/startseite_node.html
新加坡 Singapore	新加坡食品局 Singapore Food Agency (SFA)	https://www.sfa.gov.sg
韓國 Korea	食品藥物安全管理局 Ministry of Food and Drug Safety	https://www.mfds.go.kr
香港 Hong Kong	食物安全中心 Centre for Food Safety	https://www.cfs.gov.hk
	食物環境衛生署 Food and Environmental Hygiene Department	https://www.fehd.gov.hk/tc_chi/index.html
中國大陸 China	中華人民共和國衛生部 Ministry of Health, PRC.	http://www.moh.gov.cn
英國 United Kingdom	英國財政部 HM Treasury	https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-treasury
法國 France	法國農業食品部 The French Ministry of Agriculture and Food	https://agriculture.gouv.fr/french-ministry-agriculture-and-food
瑞士 Switzerland	瑞士聯邦農業處 Swiss Federal Office for Agriculture (FOAG)	https://www.blw.admin.ch/blw/en/home.html
世界貿易 組織	World Trade Organization (WTO)	https://www.wto.org/
蘇格蘭威士忌協會	Scotch Whisky Association (SWA)	https://www.scotch-whisky.org.uk/
國際認證 實驗室聯盟	International Laboratory Accreditation Cooperation (ILAC)	https://ilac.org/